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Eric Fryson }’ZO O?’Cﬁ - WU

From: Fred Brown [Fred@raintreeutiliies.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 1:52 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fi.us

Subject: Application for fransfer of the Bentwood water facilities from Raintree Utilities, inc. in Lake County

to Bentwood Homeowners Association, In¢,, and for cancellation of Ceriificate No, 539-W
Attachments: Application for transfer of the Bentwood wter facilities to Bentwood HOA pdf
Good afternoon,

This is an electronic filing of the original Application for transfer of the Bentwood water facilities from
Raintree Uhilities, Inc. in Lake County to Bentwood Homeowners Association, Inc., and for cancellation of
Certificate No. 539-W. The only late filed exhibit will be for publication of notice which we expect to be
published on March 30, 2012. We will file that as a late filed exhibit when proof of publication is
received.

The application fee of $750 was mailed today to thP &)Tngfnissigmslzfﬁce. Let me know if you have
any guestions.

Fred Brown APR B 2012 2 3 0 : Qﬁ:\ﬁ: ;)‘,5—5 LO

Vice President

Raintree Utilities, inc. <$> 750 .09
C/0 Keith Shamrack > 'y
P.O. Box 1840 ‘? Q 8 '2
Eustis, FL 32727-1840 2T

352-461-4246 or 706-896-1504
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APPLICATION FOR SALE, ASSIGNMENT OR TRANSFER
OF CERTIFICATE OR FACILITIES

(Pursuant to Section 367.071, Florida Statutes)

TO: Office of Commission Clerk 12006610t
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-085%0

The undersigned hereby makes application fox the sale,
assignment or transfer of

W 3;;»1%? wate/

lities in

— \aXe County, Florida,/and submits

the following information:

FART I ARRLICANT INNORMATION

yf?; The full name (as it appears on the certificate), address
and telephone number of the applicant:

awrmnee Uremss, Troe.
Name of utility

(3SR | 44/~ ¥R¥E ()

Phone No. Fax No.

Qoyy £ Ormice LVE

QOffice street address

LusTrs [l 3272 é
City State Zip Code

4/0 KEmioSy g—mgc&l, L0 Box/ 4O, suesrs FL 527227. /40
Maillng address 1Lf different from street address

Internet address if applicable
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